School Board of Brevard County Brevard
2700 Judge Fran Jamieson Way - Viera, FL 32940-6601 Public
Mark W. Mullins, Ed.D., Superintendent Scheols.

October 10, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Elementary and Secondary Principals o R
Christine 22t s>

FROM: Christine M. Moore, Assistant Superintendent MooOre 05:42.03 0400

Student Services and Exceptional Student Education

RE: 2022-2023 Code of Student Conduct

Please be advised that the Code of Student Conduct will be available for all students and parents
online again this year. The Code of Student Conduct was board-approved on September 8, 2022.
The link for the Code of Student Conduct is below and is currently live.

https://tinyurl.com/veed4wrdz

Please be sure to post this link in a prominent place on your school’s web page and include it in
your back-to-school publications so that parents may easily access the information. If any parent
requests a paper copy of the Code of Student Conduct, please forward the request to Melinda
Maynard in Student Services.

Thank you.

Christine M. Moore
Assistant Superinlenclen{ Student Services
Phone: (321) 633-1000, ext. 1270 » FAX: (321) 633-3454
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